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TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads

All others concerned

This Division

FROM: CHERRY LIMBACO-REYES
Schools Difision Superintendent

DATE: - July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF THE CONDUCT OF ICON FLEX:
(Institutionalization of CONtinuity of learning through FLEXible
Learning Option)

1. This Office announces the Postponement of the conduct of ICON
FLEX: (Institutionalization of CONtinuity of learning through FLEXible Learning
Option) for Alternative Delivery Mode- Open High School Heads and Teachers.

2. The final date and venue shall be announced in a separate
memorandum.
3. All schools are still enjoined to register their participants for the

aforementioned professional development program for ADM-OHSP

5. Should there be queries, contact Dindo M. Gabales, Education
Program Supervisor.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246

Ernail Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph

21 93 0060



